
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 10:28:57 Central Daylight Time

Page 1 of 2

Subject: Re: Magazine DLP Waiver Request
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 9:02:09 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Melissa Matus (ADE)
To: Beth Shumate, Miller, Angela
CC: Ginny Stroud (ADE), Tally Harp, Traci Holland (ADE)
AEachments: image001.png

Thank you!  We will include it with your applicaQon. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beth Shumate <beth.shumate@magazinek12.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:00:59 AM
To: Miller, Angela <angela.miller@wscstarfish.com>
Cc: Melissa Matus (ADE) <Melissa.Matus@ade.arkansas.gov>; Ginny Stroud (ADE)
<Ginny.Stroud@ade.arkansas.gov>; Tally Harp <Tally.Harp@ade.arkansas.gov>; Traci Holland (ADE)
<Traci.Holland@ade.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Magazine DLP Waiver Request
 
I am confirming the statements below that Magazine School District needs this waiver for the said reason.

On Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 7:18 PM Miller, Angela <angela.miller@wscstarfish.com> wrote:
The Magazine School district is requesting the Recess Waiver. Recess will be a part of every virtual students' daily 
schedule. Students will be assigned lessons that support physical activities while learning asynchronously; however, it will 
not include synchronous supervision. Student schedules will include suggested breaks to ensure students have time in 
their day for physical activity. Physical activity and nutrition standards will also be embedded in the curriculum of classes as 
is appropriate. Required health screenings will be scheduled and conducted at the school . 

On Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 7:09 PM Melissa Matus (ADE) <Melissa.Matus@ade.arkansas.gov> wrote:

Good evening Ms. Shumate,

 

Our legal team is reviewing waiver requests for Act 1240 Digital Learning to
prepare for the State Board meeQng on June 28th.  In reviewing your applicaQon,
the waiver for recess has not been requested.  The included explanaQon does not
provide evidence of monitoring for the 40 minutes of daily physical acQvity, so the
waiver will be needed.  Please reply all to this email confirming the statement
below:

 

Recess Waiver:  Magazine School District requests the recess waiver.  We cannot
monitor the 40 minutes of daily acQvity.
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Please confirm by responding to this email.  This email will be a`ached to the
board agenda with your applicaQon as documentaQon of your request to add the
waiver.

 

If you have any quesQons, please contact us. 

 

Melissa Matus

District Support Specialist

Arkansas Department of EducaQon

Division of Elementary and Secondary EducaQon

Public School Accountability, Federal Programs

One Capitol Mall, Rm. 4C 300

Li`le Rock, AR, 72201

501-682-4367 Office  501-319-5491 Cell

 

 

-- 
Angela Miller
Teacher Center Coordinator
Guy Fenter Education Service Cooperative
3010 E. Hwy 22, Suite C
Branch, AR 72928
(479) 461-6766
https://www.gfesc.us/

-- 
Beth Shumate
Beth Shumate, Ed.D.
Superintendent, Magazine School District
Phone: 866-900-2001

https://maps.google.com/?q=101+Bulldog+Drive+Plumerville,+AR+%C2%A072127+(501&entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.gfesc.us/
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